# Price Guide 2023

Professional Machinery & Equipment for the Grounds and Landscape Industry



sales@groundserv.co.uk www.groundserv.co.uk

### Who we are...

Groundserv is known throughout the industry as a friendly, motivated and professional business with excellent values.

We pride ourselves in being a professional, forward-thinking company, who remains courteous, friendly and appreciative when dealing with our clients.

With a wealth of experience in the Grounds maintenance supply industry, our staff will strive to respond to any enquiry efficiently and promptly.

#### **Our values:**

#### Understanding

To listen and to understand our customers in order we meet their exact requirements.

#### **Supportive**

To ensure our customers receive the service and backup support that exceeds all their expectations.

#### Excellence

To offer our customers the highest level of standard on all the products we sell and the services we provide.

#### Staff Development

To offer a high level of care, training and experience within an inspiring and enjoyable working environment.

#### What makes us stand out from the rest

We are a family business with over 40 years of experience in Garden and Grounds maintenance supplies. Our buying power and excellent knowledge of these products allows us to offer you very competitive deals. Our products are chosen for their quality, reliability and price. We are deeply committed to give you the best possible service at all times.

#### Dedicated to serving the Contractor, Groundsman and Local Authority



147 Stayton Road, Sutton, Surrey, SM1 2PS T: 020 8641 7979 F: 020 8641 7786

#### www.groundserv.co.uk

### CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION	PAGE
Lawnmowers – Rear Roller	4 — 5
Lawnmowers – Four Wheel	6 – 7
Hedge Cutters	8 – 9
Strimmers and Brushcutters	10 – 11
Stihl Kombi Engines and Attachments	12 – 13
Blowers and Vacuums	14 – 15
Chainsaws	16 – 17
Stihl Cordless Power Tools and Batteries	18 – 19
Husqvarna Cordless Power Tools and Accessories	20 – 21
Ego Cordless Power Tools and Accessories	22 — 25
Shredders and Scarifiers	26 — 27
Ride-On Tractors (Collect / Non Collect And Zero Turn)	28 — 29
Professional Pedestrian & Zero Turn Ride-On Mowers	30 – 31
Two Wheel Tractors and Attachments	32 — 33
Rotovators and Cultivators	34 — 35

G

#### LAWNMOWERS - REAR ROLLER



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE	
	LAWNMOWERS - REAR ROLLER			
HA377	Hayter Harrier 41 16"" Rotary S/P, Battery Mower	£815.83	£725.00	
HA378A	Hayter Harrier 41 Pro 16"" Rotary S/P, Battery Mower	£874.17	£777.00	
HA477	Hayter Harrier 48 19" Rotary, S/P Battery Mower	£990.83	£879.00	
106A	Hayter 6.0Ah Battery	£254.17	£233.00	
107A	Hayter 7.5Ah Battery	£315.83	£289.00	
108A	Hayter 10.0Ah Battery	£375.00	£345.00	
120A	Hayter Standard Charger	£58.33	£53.69	
121A	Hayter Fast Charger	£91.67	£85.00	
HA379 PRO	Hayter Harrier 41 Pro 16"" Rotary Lawnmower, Honda Engine	£915.83	£775.00	
HA479 PRO	Hayter Harrier 48 Pro 19" Rotary Lawnmower, Honda Engine	£1,207.50	£1,015.00	
HA579 PRO	Hayter Harrier 56 Pro 22" Rotary Lawnmower, Briggs & Stratton Engine	£1,449.17	£1,215.00	
HRD536QXE	Honda Premier Rear Roller 21" Rotary Lawnmower, Self Propelled	£1,404.92	£1,199.00	
HRH536QXE	Honda Premier Pro Rear Roller 21" Rotary Lawnmower, Self Propelled	£1,763.25	£1,499.00	
LM4860HXR	Danarm 19" Rear roller mower Honda engine, single speed	£1,025.00	£899.00	
LM5360HXAR	Danarm 21" Rear roller mower Honda engine, metal wheels	£1,105.00	£979.00	
LM5360HXAR-Pro	Danarm 21" Rear roller mower, pro spec, high speed gearbox.	£1,215.00	£1,070.00	
LM5360HXAR-Pro HST	Danarm 21" Rear roller mower, pro spec, Hydrostatic gearbox.	£1,600.00	£1,375.00	
Legacy 48 Pro	Weibang lagacy 48 Pro 19" Rotary Lawnmower, Kawasaki Engine	£1,274.17	£1,149.17	
Legacy 48 Pro BBC	Weibang lagacy 48 Pro 19" BBC Rotary Lawnmower, Kawasaki Engine	£1,357.50	£1,232.50	
Legacy 56 Pro	Weibang lagacy 56 Pro 22" Rotary Lawnmower, Kawasaki Engine	£1,457.50	£1,332.50	
Legacy 56 Pro BBC	Weibang lagacy 56 Pro BBC 22" Rotary Lawnmower, Kawasaki Engine	£1,540.83	£1,415.83	

### LAWNMOWERS - FOUR WHEEL



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	LAWNMOWERS - FOUR WHEEL		
21693	Toro 53cm Super Recycler 4 in 1	£958.33	£825.00
22283	Toro 53cm Rotary Heavy Duty Lawnmower 2 in 1	£1,249.17	£1,075.00
22285	Toro 53cm Rotary Heavy Duty Lawnmower BBC 2 in 1	£1,499.17	£1,275.00
21810	Toro 76cm Timemaster Rotary , Auto Drive, 3 in 1, BBC	£1,499.17	£1,275.00
21811	Toro 76cm Timemaster Rotary, Auto Drive, 3 in 1 E/Start, BBC	£1,624.17	£1,380.00
22207	Toro 76cm Turfmaster Rotary Heavy Duty Pro, 3 in 1 with BBC	£2,165.83	£1,859.00
HRH536HXE	Honda Premier Pro 4 Wheeled 21" Rotary Lawnmower, Hydro Drive	£1,679.92	£1,445.00
LM4860HX	Danarm 19" 4 wheel mower, Honda engine	£985.00	£869.00
LM5360HXA	Danarm 21" 4 wheel mower, Honda engine, metal wheels, 2 speed.	£1,085.00	£955.00
LM5360HXA-PRO	Danarm 21" 4 wheel mower, Honda engine, metal wheels	£1,185.00	£1,040.00
MS-500AL	Masport 18" Push Rotary Aluminium deck	£457.50	£412.50
MS-625AL	Masport 18" Push Rotary Aluminium deck Professional	£465.83	£415.83
Virtue 46 SPP	Weibang Virtue 46 SPP 18" Push, Mulch, Throw, Collect	£415.83	£357.50
Virtue 46 SVP	Weibang Virtue 46 SVP 18" Autodrive, Mulch, Throw, Collect	£499.16	£415.83
Virtue 50 SVP	Weibang Virtue 50 SVP 20" Autodrive, Mulch, Throw, Collect	£582.50	£499.17
LB553553SQe	Husqvarna 21" Mulch Mower	£1,032.50	£865.00
RM4RT	Stihl 53cm Professional Autodrive 4 wheel Aluminium Mulch deck	£620.83	£589.00
RM4RTP	Stihl 53cm Professional Autodrive 4 wheel Aluminium Mulch deck	£745.00	£709.00

### **HEDGE CUTTERS**



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	HEDGE CUTTERS		
HS45-18	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 18"/45cm, Double Sided trimmer blades, 27.2cc	£258.33	£229.00
HS45-24	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 24"/60cm, Double Sided trimmer blades, 27.2cc	£266.67	£232.00
HS46C-E	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 22"/55cm, Double Sided trimmer blades, 21.4cc	£425.00	£365.00
HS56C-E	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 24"/60cm, Double Sided trimmer blades, 21.4cc	£490.00	£423.00
HS82RC-E 24	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 24"/60cm, Double Sided trimmer blades, 22.7cc R	£590.00	£495.00
HS82T 24"	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 24"/60cm, Double Sided trimmer blades 22.7cc T	£590.00	£495.00
HS87R-30	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 30"/75cm, Single Sided trimmer blades, 22.7cc R	£600.00	£499.00
HS87T-30	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 30"/75cm, Single Sided trimmer blades, 22.7cc T	£600.00	£499.00
HS87T-40	Stihl Hedgetrimmer 40"/100cm, Single Sided trimmer blades, 22.7cc T	£615.00	£515.00
522HDR60X	Husqvarna Hedgetrimmer 23.5cc, 5.0kg, 60cm Double sided Blades	£625.17	£515.00
522HDR75X	Husqvarna Hedgetrimmer 21.7cc, 5.2kg, 75cm Double sided Blades	£665.83	£550.00
522HS75X	Husqvarna Hedgetrimmer 21.7cc, 5.0kg, 75cm Double sided Blades	£707.50	£579.00
522HSR75X	Husqvarna Hedgetrimmer 21.7cc, 5.0kg, 75cm Double sided blades	£707.50	£579.00
	LONG REACH HEDGE CUTTER		
HL92 KC-E 145	Stihl Long Reach Hedgetrimmer, 2 mix, 21.4cc 0.9 kW/1.2hp, 5.9kg 1.9m	£710.00	£582.00
HL92 C-E 145	Stihl Long Reach Hedgetrimmer, 2 mix, 21.4cc 0.9 kW/1.2hp, 5.9kg. 2.3m	£735.00	£599.00
HL94 C-E 145	Stihl Long Reach Hedgetrimmer, Petrol 31.4cc, Long Shaft 2.5m	£795.00	£649.00
525HE3	Husqvarna Long Reach hedgecutter 25.4cc/1.3hp. 6.35kg.	£790.83	£648.00
525HE4	Husqvarna Long Reach hedgecutter 25.4cc/1.3hp 6.4kg	£832.50	£680.00

inin

### **STRIMMERS AND BRUSHCUTTERS**



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	STRIMMERS AND BRUSHCUTTERS		
FS40	Stihl Light Grass Trimmer 27.2cc/0.7kW, Loop Handle, Curved Shaft, 4.4kg	£215.00	£193.00
FS55R	Stihl Light Grass Trimmer 27.2cc/0.7kW, Loop Handle, 4.9kg	£255.00	£225.00
FS56RC-E	Stihl Light Grass Trimmer 27.2cc/0.8kW, Loop Handle, 4.8kg	£325.00	£295.00
FS91R	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 28.4cc/0.95kW, Loop Handle, 5.5kg	£535.00	£445.00
FS91	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 28.4cc/0.95kW, Cowhorn Handle, 5.8kg	£555.00	£469.00
FS94RC-E	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 24.1cc/0.9kW, Loop Handle, 4.6kg, Autocut Head	£400.00	£335.00
FS94C-E	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 24.1cc/0.9kW, Cowhorn Handle, 4.6kg, Autocut Head	£420.00	£352.00
FS111R	Stihl brushcutter 31.4 cc/1.05 kW, loop handle, 5.5 Kg. Autocut	£630.00	£522.00
FS111	Stihl brushcutter 31.4 cc/1.05 kW, loop handle, 5.8 Kg. Autocut & metal blade	£650.00	£539.00
FS131 R	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 36.3cc/1.4kW, Loop Handle, 5.6kg	£740.00	£615.00
FS131	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 36.3cc/1.4kW, Cowhorn Handle, 5.9kg	£760.00	£630.00
FS240C-E	Stihl Powerful Brushcutter 37.7cc/1.7kW, Shaft, Cowhorn Handle, 7.4kg	£750.00	£622.00
FS361 C-EM	Stihl Professional Clearing Saw 37.7cc, Cowhorn Handles, 8.5kg	£845.00	£676.00
FS411 C-EM	Stihl Professional Clearing Saw 41.6cc, Cowhorn Handles, 8.5kg	£900.00	£720.00
FS461 C-EM	Stihl Professional Clearing saw 45.6cc 2.2 kW Cowhorn Handle, 8.5 Kg.	£945.00	£756.00
FS491 C-EM	Stihl Professional Clearing saw 51.6cc 2.4 kW Cowhorn Handle, 9.1 Kg.	£1,070.00	£855.00
129RJ	Husqvarna Lightweight straight shaft trimmer 1.1 hp. Loop 4.8Kg.	£299.17	£269.00
525RJX	Husqvarna Leightweight Brushcutter 24.5cc, 1.3hp, Loop, 4.3kg	£374.17	£333.00
135R	Husqvarna Heavy Duty Brushcutter 34.6cc, 1.9hp, C/H6.8kg	£515.83	£448.00
543RS	Husqvarna Heavy Duty Brushcutter 40.1cc, 2.0hp, C/H 7.4kg	£557.50	£475.00

All prices subject to VAT

**STIHL KOMBI ENGINES AND ATTACHMENTS** 



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	STIHL KOMBI ENGINES		
KM 56RC-E	Stihl CombiEngine 27.2cc, 0.8kW	£275.00	£236.00
KM 94RC-E	Stihl 2-Mix CombiEngine 24.1cc, 0.9kW	£385.00	£329.00
KM 111 R	Stihl 4-Mix CombiEngine 31.4cc, 1.05KW	£555.00	£459.00
KM 131 R	Stihl 4-Mix CombiEngine 36.3cc, 1.4kW	£580.00	£479.00
KMA 130R	Stihl Battery Combi Power Unit (AR or AP with connecting cable	£300.00	£270.00
KMA 135R	Stihl Battery Combi Power Unit	£355.00	£319.00
	STIHL KOMBI ATTACHMENTS		
KM-AC	Stihl Strimmer attachment with Line Head	£179.17	£146.00
КМ-МВ	Stihl Strimmer attachment with metal blade	£154.17	£127.00
KM-FCS	Stihl Straight Shaft Edger attachment	£145.83	£125.00
KM-BF	Stihl Cultivator attachment	£204.17	£169.00
KM-BG	Stihl Blower attachment	£204.17	£169.00
КМ-НТ	Stihl Tree Pruner attachment	£237.50	£195.00
KM-HLO	Stihl Hedge Trimmer attachment	£220.83	£182.00
KM-HL145 500mm	Stihl Adjustable Hedge Trimmer attachment 0-145 (500mm)	£325.00	£265.00
KM-HL145 600mm	Stihl Adjustable Hedge Trimmer attachment 0-145 (600mm)	£333.33	£269.00
KM-RG	Stihl Rotary Cutting Head (Sissor Blades) attachment	£329.17	£269.00
КМ-КВ	Stihl Bristle Brush attachment	£258.33	£215.00
KM-1M	Stihl 1m carbon-fibre Shaft Extension	£107.50	£92.00

50-0

### BLOWERS AND VACUUMS





PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	BLOWERS		
BG56C-E	Stihl Petrol Blower Hand held, 4.1kg	£266.67	£226.00
BG86	Stihl Petrol Blower Hand held, 4.7kg	£320.83	£259.00
SH86C-E	Stihl Petrol Vacuum Shredder / Blower, 5.4kg	£375.00	£311.00
BR430	Stihl Back Pack Blower 63.3cc, 10.2kg	£515.00	£412.00
BR500	Stihl Back pack Quiet Blower, 64.8cc, 10.1kg	£575.00	£489.00
BR600	Stihl Back Pack High Performance Blower 64.8cc, 10.2kg	£645.00	£499.00
BR700	Stihl Back Pack High Performance Blower 64.8cc, 10.8kg	£680.00	£530.00
BR800 NEW	Stihl Back Pack High Performance Blower 79.9cc, 11.7kg	£765.00	£599.00
525BX	Husqvarna Hand Held Pro 25.4cc, 4.3kg	£374.17	£329.00
570BTS	Husqvarna Back Pack Petrol Blower 65.6cc, 11.2kg	£749.17	£629.00
580BTS	Husqvarna Back Pack Petrol Blower 75.6cc, 11.8kg	£790.83	£665.00
	WHEELED BLOWERS		
F902H	Billy Goat Wheeled Blower 4" Discharge, Honda 9hp engine Push	£2,066.67	£1,819.00
F1302H	Billy Goat Wheeled Blower, 5" Discharge, Honda 13hp engine Push	£2,500.00	£2,175.00
	WHEELED VACUUMS		
KV601	Billy Goat Wheeled Vacuum, 6.0hp B&S engine Push	£1,441.67	£1,269.00
KV601SP	Billy Goat Wheeled Vacuum, 6.0hp B&S engine Self Propelled	£1,916.67	£1,689.00
MV601	Billy Goat Professional Vacuum Briggs 6.5hp engine Push	£2,691.67	£2,345.00
QV550H	Billy Goat Professional Quite Vacuum , 160cc Honda, Push	£3,483.33	£3,030.00
QV550HSP	Billy Goat Professional Quite Vacuum 160cc Honda, seld propelled	£4,491.67	£3,899.00
TRUCK LOADER			
DL1302HEU	Billy Goat Truck Loader 13Hp Honda engine 8" hose	£4,075.00	£3,625.00

All prices subject to VAT

### CHAINSAWS



	CON 1 5 9 5		
PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	CHAINSAWS		
MS180 14"	Stihl Compact Petrol Chainsaw, 31.8cc, 14" Bar	£249.17	£222.00
MS211.14	Stihl Compact Petrol Chainsaw, 35.2cc, 14" Bar	£362.50	£314.00
MS211.16	Stihl Compact Petrol Chainsaw, 35.2cc, 16" Bar	£370.83	£321.00
MS251.18	Stihl Compact Petrol Chainsaw, 45.4cc, 18" Bar	£562.50	£477.00
MS194T 12"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 31.8cc 12" Bar	£660.00	£529.00
MS194T 14"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 31.8cc 12" Bar	£670.00	£536.00
MS201TC-M 12"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 35.2cc, 12" Bar	£775.00	£625.00
MS201TC-M 14"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 35.2cc, 14" Bar	£785.00	£629.00
MS151TC-E 10"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 23.6cc, 10" Bar	£535.00	£438.00
MS151TC-E 12"	Stihl Professional Chainsaw, 23.6cc, 12" Bar	£545.00	£446.00
MS261C-M 16"	Stihl Mid-Range Pro Chainsaw, 50.2cc, 16" Bar	£780.00	£625.00
MS261C-M 18"	Stihl Mid-Range Pro Chainsaw, 50.2cc, 18" Bar	£790.00	£632.00
MS362C-M 20"	Stihl Mid-Range Pro Chainsaw, 59cc, 20" Bar	£960.00	£758.00
MS462 C-M 25"	Stihl Powerful Pro Chainsaw, 72.2cc, 25" Bar	£1,200.00	£948.00
MS500i 20" NEW	Stihl Powerful Pro Chainsaw, Injection, 79.2cc, 20" Bar	£1,340.00	£1,059.00
MS500i 25" NEW	Stihl Powerful Pro Chainsaw, Injection, 79.2cc, 25" Bar	£1,360.00	£1,075.00
MS661C-M 36"	Stihl Powerful Pro Chainsaw, 91.6cc, 36" Bar	£1,390.00	£1,099.00
T540 XP 111 12"	Husqvarna Professional Top Handle Chainsaw, 37.7cc 12"	£665.83	£532.00
T540 XP 111 14"	Husqvarna Professional Top Handle Chainsaw, 37.7cc 14"	£674.17	£539.00
	POLE SAWS		
HT105	Stihl Tree Pruner 31.4cc	£805.00	£652.00
HT133	Stihl Tree Pruner 36.3cc	£910.00	£739.00
	CUT-OFF SAWS		
TS410	Stihl Petrol Cut Off Saw, 3.2Kw, 9.5Kg, 300mm Cutting Wheel	£995.00	£645.00
TS420	Stihl Petrol Cut Off Saw, 3.2Kw, 9.7Kg, 350mm Cutting Wheel	£1,005.00	£653.00

All prices subject to VAT

#### **STIHL CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND BATTERIES**



	19		
	19		
PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	STIHL CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND BATTERIES		
BGA86	Stihl Cordless Blower (Tool Only)	£241.68	£219.00
BGA100	Stihl Cordless Blower (Tool Only)	£312.50	£283.00
BGA200	Stihl Cordless Blower (Tool Only)	£350.00	£318.00
BGA200	Stihl Cordless Blower (Tool Only) c/w comfort carry system	£412.50	£374.00
FSA86R	Stihl Brushcutter (Tool Only)	£237.50	£216.00
FSA90R	Stihl Brushcutter (Tool Only)	£295.00	£268.00
FSA90	Stihl Brushcutter cow handle (Tool Only)	£305.00	£277.00
FSA135R	Stihl Brushcutter (Tool Only)	£435.00	£395.00
FSA135	Stihl Brushcutter cow handle (Tool Only)	£460.00	£419.00
MSA300 14"	Stihl 14"Cordless Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£620.00	£564.00
MSA300 16"	Stihl 16"Cordless Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£630.00	£575.00
MSA300 18"	Stihl 18"Cordless Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£640.00	£582.00
MSA161T 10"	Stihl 10" Cordless Top Handled Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£320.00	£291.00
MSA161T 12"	Stihl 12" Cordless Top Handled Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£325.00	£295.00
HTA86	Stihl Pole Pruner Telescopic (Tool Only)	£487.50	£445.00
HTA135	Stihl Pole Pruner Telescopic (Tool Only)	£650.00	£591.00
HSA86 25"	Stihl 25" Hedge Trimmer (Tool Only)	£250.00	£227.00
HLA66	Stihl Cordless Long-Reach Hedgetrimmer (Tool Only)	£287.50	£261.00
HLA86	Stihl Cordless Long-Reach H/T telescopic (Tool Only)	£408.33	£371.00
HLA135	Stihl Cordless Long-Reach Hedgetrimmer (Tool Only)	£485.00	£439.00
AP100	Stihl Battery 0.8kg 94Wh	£104.17	£95.00
AP200	Stihl Battery 1.3kg 187Wh	£129.17	£118.00
AP300	Stihl Battery 1.7kg 227Wh	£175.00	£158.00
AP300S	Stihl Battery 1.8kg 281Wh	£229.17	£205.00
AP500S	Stihl Battery 2.0kg 337Wh	£320.83	£285.00
AL301	Stihl Quick Charger	£62.50	£59.00
AL500	Stihl Quick Charger	£112.50	£105.00

#### HUSQVARNA CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	HUSQVARNA CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES		
325iB	Husqvarna Hand Held Blower ( Tool Only)	£274.17	£235.00
525iB (pro use)	Husqvarna Hand Held Blower ( Tool Only)	£415.83	£369.00
530iBX (pro use)	Husqvarna Hand Held Blower ( Tool Only)	£415.83	£369.00
550iBTX	Husqvarna Back Pack Blower ( Tool Only)	£557.50	£495.00
520iLX (pro use)	Husqvarna Loop Handle Brushcutter ( Tool Only)	£332.50	£299.00
520iRX (pro use)	Husqvarna Cow Horn Brushcutter ( Tool Only)	£365.83	£328.00
535iRX	Husqvarna Cow Horn Brushcutter ( Tool Only)	£540.83	£475.00
535iRXT	Husqvarna Cow Horn Brushcutter ( Tool Only)	£624.17	£549.00
535iFR	Husqvarna Cow Horn Brushcutter ( Tool Only)	£582.50	£512.00
T535i XP (pro use)	Husqvarna Top Handle 12" Chainsaw (Tool Only)	£432.50	£389.00
530iP4 (pro use)	Husqvarna 10" Pole saw ( Tool Only)	£499.17	£439.00
530iPT5 (pro use)	Husqvarna 10" Pole saw ( Tool Only)	£582.50	£512.00
522iHD60 (pro use)	Husqvarna 60cm Hedge Cutter ( Tool Only)	£474.17	£415.00
522iHD75 (pro use)	Husqvarna 75cm Hedge Cutter ( Tool Only)	£515.83	£453.00
520iHE3 (pro use)	Husqvarna Longreach Hedge Cutter ( Tool Only)	£415.83	£365.00
520iHT4	Husqvarna Longreach Hedge Cutter Extendable ( Tool Only)	£499.17	£439.00
BLi30	Husqvarna 7.5Ah Battery	£240.83	£216.00
BLi100	Husqvarna 2.6Ah Battery	£137.49	£127.00
BLi200	Husqvarna 5.2Ah Battery	£199.17	£179.00
BLi200X	Husqvarna 5.2Ah Battery	£215.83	£195.00
BLi300	Husqvarna 9.4Ah Battery	£332.50	£299.00
BLi950X	Husqvarna 31.1Ah Back Pack Battery (Including Harness)	£1,207.50	£1,039.00
QC250	Husqvarna 250W Charger	£73.33	£73.33
QC330	Husqvarna 330W Charger	£111.66	£105.00
QC500	Husqvarna 550W Charger	£146.66	£138.00
V1600F	Husqvarna Voltage Convertor	£190.83	£179.00

#### EGO CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES



DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
EGO CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES		
EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool Only	£307.50	£299.17
EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 42.5Ah battery & Standard charger	£432.50	£412.50
EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, S/P Tool Only	£340.83	£340.83
EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 4.0Ah battery & Standard charger	£499.17	£454.17
EGO GO 47cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool Only	£382.50	£382.50
EGO 47cm Mower Poly Deck, S/P c/w 5Ah Battery & fast Charger	£574.17	£524.17
EGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, Alu Handles, S/P, Tool Only	£499.17	£499.17
EGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, S/P c/w 5Ah Battery & fast Charger	£682.50	£657.50
EGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, S/P, Tool Only	£515.83	£515.83
EGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, S/P, c/w 7.5Ah & Fast Charger	£765.83	£707.50
EGO Strimmer 2mm line , 2 speed , (Split Shaft) , Tool Only	£124.17	£112.50
EGO Strimmer 2mm line , 2 speed , (Split Shaft)c/w 2.5Ah Battery & Standard Charger	£224.17	£212.50
EGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load head	£165.83	£149.17
EGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load head , 2 speed ,c/w 2.5Ah Battery & Standard Charger	£265.83	£254.17
EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , 3.2Kg Power Load, Tool Only	£199.17	£174.17
EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line, Vari- speed, 3.2Kg Power Load 2.5Ah Battery Standard Charger	£299.17	£290.83
EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , Brushless, L/H, REAR MOTOR, 3.2Kg Rapid Load, Tool Only	£232.50	£204.17
EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , REAR MOTOR, Cow Handle, 3.8Kg Rapid Load, Tool Only	£274.17	£237.50
EGO Strimmer 3.0mm line, Vari- speed, L/H,REAR MOTOR, 5.9Kg Professional, Tool Only	£340.83	£315.83
EGO Strimmer 3.0mm line, Vari- speed, REAR MOTOR,Cow Handle, 5.9Kg Professional, Tool Only	£365.83	£340.83
EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only	£149.17	£140.83
EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 22mm Gap, 1 speed, 2.5Ah Battery & Standard Charger	£249.17	£240.83
EGO Hedgetrimmer 60cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only	£165.83	£157.50
EGO Hedgetrimmer 60cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed,c/w 2.5ah Battery and Fast charger	£265.83	£249.17
EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 33mm Gap, 2 speed, twist handle, Tool Only	£199.17	£190.83
EGO Hedgetrimmer 66cm, 33mm Gap, twist handle, Tool Only	£182.50	£165.83
	EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool OnlyEGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 42.5Ah battery & Standard chargerEGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, S/P Tool OnlyEGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 4.0Ah battery & Standard chargerEGO 60 47cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool OnlyEGO 47cm Mower Poly Deck, S/P c/w 5Ah Battery & fast ChargerEGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, Alu Handles, S/P, Tool OnlyEGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, Alu Handles, S/P, Tool OnlyEGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, S/P c/w 5Ah Battery & fast ChargerEGO 50cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, S/P, Tool OnlyEGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, S/P, c/w 7.5Ah & Fast ChargerEGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, S/P, c/w 7.5Ah & Fast ChargerEGO Strimmer Zmm line , 2 speed , (Split Shaft), Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer Zmm line , 2 speed , (Split Shaft), Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load headEGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load headEGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , 3.2Kg Power Load, Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , 3.2Kg Power Load, Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , Brushless, L/H, REAR MOTOR, 3.2Kg Rapid Load, Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari- speed , Brushless, L/H, REAR MOTOR, 3.2Kg Rapid Load, Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer 3.0mm line, Vari- speed, REAR MOTOR, Cow Handle, 3.8Kg Rapid Load, Tool OnlyEGO Strimmer 3.0mm line, Vari- speed, REAR MOTOR, Cow Handle, 5.9Kg Professional, Tool OnlyEGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 22mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool OnlyEGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 22mm Gap, 1 speed, Z-SAh Battery & Standard ChargerEGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 22mm Gap, 1 speed, Z-SAh Battery and Fast chargerEGO He	EGO CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIESEGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool Only£307.50EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 42.5Ah battery & Standard charger£432.50EGO 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 4.0Ah battery & Standard charger£439.17EGO 60 42cm Mower Poly Deck, c/w 4.0Ah battery & Standard charger£499.17EGO 60 47cm Mower Poly Deck, Tool Only£382.50EGO 47cm Mower Poly Deck, S/P c/w 5Ah Battery & fast Charger£574.17EGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, Alu Handles, 5/P, Tool Only£499.17EGO 50cm Mower Steel Deck, Alu Handles, 5/P, Tool Only£682.50EGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, 5/P, C/w 7.5Ah & Fast Charger£682.50EGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, 5/P, c/w 7.5Ah & Fast Charger£765.83EGO 52cm Mower Poly Deck, Brushless Motor, 5/P, c/w 7.5Ah & Fast Charger£224.17EGO Strimmer 2mm line , 2 speed , (Split Shaft)c/w 2.5Ah Battery & Standard Charger£224.17EGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load head£165.83EGO Strimmer, Telescopic with Power load head£199.17EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line , Vari-speed, 3.2Kg Power Load, Tool Only£199.17EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line, Vari-speed, Brushless, L/H, REAR MOTOR, 3.2Kg Rapid Load, Tool Only£232.50EGO Strimmer 3.0mm line, Vari-speed, REAR MOTOR, S.9Kg Professional, Tool Only£340.83EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only£149.17EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only£149.17EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only£149.17EGO Hedgetrimmer 51cm, 26mm Gap, 1 speed, Tool Only£149.17

All prices subject to VAT

#### EGO CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES continued

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	EGO CORDLESS POWER TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES		
HT2601E Kit	EGO Hedgetrimmer 66cm, 33mm Gap, twist handle, 2.5Ah and Standard Charger	£282.50	£274.17
HT6500E	EGO Hedgetrimmer 65cm, 33mm Gap, 2 speed, twist handle, Tool Only	£224.17	£207.50
HTX6500 Pro	EGO Hedgetrimmer 65cm, 33mm Gap, 1 speed, Professional, Tool Only	£299.17	£282.50
HTX7500 Pro	EGO Hedgetrimmer 75cm, 33mm Gap, 1 speed, Professional, Tool Only	£332.50	£311.67
HTX5300-P	EGO LH Short Pole Hedgetrimmer 53cm, 26mm Gap, 3 speed, Professional, Tool Only	£332.50	£303.33
HTX5300-PA	EGO LH Articulating Hedgetrimmer 53cm, 26mm Gap, 3 speed, Professional, Tool Only	£357.50	£324.17
LB5300E	EGO Blower 900M3/h Vari-speed, Turbo button, Tool Only	£140.83	£132.50
LB5301E- KIT	EGO Blower 900M3/h Vari-speed, Turbo button, 2.5Ah Battery & Standard Charger	£232.50	£224.17
LB5800E	EGO Blower 986m3/h Vari-speed, Turbo button, Tool Only	£182.50	£165.83
LB5804E KIT	EGO Blower 986m3/h Vari-speed, Turbo button, 5Ah and Fast Charger	£365.83	£349.17
LB7650E	EGO Blower 1240m3/h Vari-speed, Turbo button, Tool Only	£215.83	£190.83
LBX6000	EGO Blower 1014m3/h , Vari - Speed within 4 speeds, Pro, Tool Only	£274.17	£249.17
LB6000E	EGO Back Pack Blower 1020m3/h , Vari - Speed, Tool Only	£232.50	£207.50
LB6002E - KIT	EGO B/P Blower1020m3/h , Vari - Speed Back Pack, 5Ah Battery & Quick Charger	£424.17	£415.83
LB6000E - K1103 KIT	EGO B/P Blower1020m3/h , Vari - Speed Back Pack, 10Ah Battery & Quick Charger	£565.83	£549.17
LBP8000E	EGO B/P Blower 1360m3/h , Vari - Speed Back Pack, Tool Only	£357.50	£315.83
PH1400E	EGO Kombi Power head 2 vari - speeds Rear Motor 2.7Kg, Tool Only	£190.83	£165.83
PSA1000	EGO Chainsaw 25cm Pruning Attachment	£124.17	£112.50
STA1500	EGO Strimmer 2.4mm line, Rapid Load Cutting Head Attachment	£86.67	£78.33
BCA1200	EGO Brushcutter Attachment	£86.67	£79.17
HTA2000	EGO 51 cm 26mm gap, Long Hedge Trimmer Attachment	£182.50	£165.83
HTA2000S	EGO 51 cm 26mm gap, Short Hedge Trimmer Attachment	£165.83	£149.17
CTA9500	EGO Culivator Attachment	£165.83	£149.17
EA0800	EGO 20cm Edger Attachment	£107.50	£99.17
EP7501	EGO 75cm Pole Extension Carbon Fibre	£82.50	£68.75
BBA2100	EGO Bristle Brush Attachment	£199.17	£174.17



### SHREDDERS AND SCARIFIERS



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	SHREDDERS AND CHIPPERS		·
C3E	Hansa Electric Chipper 4cm Capacity	£945.83	£869.00
C4	Hansa Petrol Chipper 5cm Capacity, 5.5Hp Honda Engine	£1,333.33	£1,199.00
C5	Hansa Petrol Chipper 5cm Capacity, 5.5Hp Honda Engine	£1,691.67	£1,520.00
(7	Hansa Petrol Chipper 7cm Capacity, 6.5Hp Honda Engine	£2,333.33	£2,099.00
C13	Hansa Petrol Chipper 9cm Capacity, Honda Engine	£4,750.00	£4,275.00
C16C	Hansa Petrol Chipper 11cm Capacity, Briggs Engine	£6,666.67	£5,869.00
SCARIFIERS			
WB384RB	Weibang Scarifier 38cm with Collector	£749.17	£707.50
WB486CRB	Weibang Scarifier 46cm Professional	£1,040.83	£974.17
54610	Toro Scarifier 40cm	£582.50	£532.50
LS42B1	Camon 42cm GX160 Scarifier with Free Swinging Blades	£1,245.00	£1,095.00
LS42B1F	Camon 42cm GX160 Scarifier with Fixed Blades	£1,255.00	£1,110.00
LS14GP	Camon 42cm GP160 Scarifier with Free Swinging Blades	£925.00	£829.00
LS14F GP	Camon 42cm GP160 Scarifier with Fixed Blades	£935.00	£835.00
LS14GX	Camon 42cm GX160 Scarifier with Free Swinging Blades	£995.00	£885.00
LS14F GX	Camon 42cm GX160 Scarifier with Fixed Blades	£1,005.00	£895.00

## RIDE-ON TRACTORS ( COLLECT / NON COLLECT AND ZERO TURN )



	the second second	6	
PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	RIDE-ON TRACTORS ( COLLECT / NON COLLECT AND ZERO TURN )		
TS142T	Husqvarna Ride-On Mower 107cm side discharge Husqvarna engine Hydrostatic	£3,165.83	£2,750.00
TC242T	Husqvarna Ride-On Mower 108cm Rear disharge Briggs engine Hydrostatic	£3,749.17	£3,285.00
TC238TX	Husqvarna Ride-On Mower 97cm Rear disharge Endurance engine Hydrostatic	£4,165.83	£3,595.00
TS146TXD	Husqvarna Ride-On Mower 117cm side disharge, Fast Hydrostatic	£4,165.83	£3,595.00
TC242TX	Husqvarna Ride-On Mower 108cm Rear disharge, Fast Hydrostatic	£4,582.50	£3,975.00
R112C	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 85cm front deck 6.4KW B & S Engine	£2,749.17	£2,419.00
R214TC	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 94cm front deck 12.8KW B & S Engine	£3,749.17	£3,299.00
R214T 94cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 94cm front deck, B & S Engine	£4,023.33	£3,499.00
R214T 103cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 103cm front deck, B & S Engine	£4,115.00	£3,580.00
R216T AWD 94cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 94cm front deck, B & S Engine	£5,690.00	£4,950.00
R216T AWD 103cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 103cm front deck, B & S Engine	£5,781.67	£5,030.00
R320X AWD 103cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 103cm front deck, B & S Engine	£7,123.33	£6,125.00
R320X AWD 112cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 112cm front deck, B & S Engine	£7,215.00	£6,200.00
R316TX 103cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 103cm front deck, Kawasaki Engine	£6,365.00	£5,475.00
R316TX 112cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 112cm front deck, Kawasaki Engine	£6,457.00	£5,550.00
R316TsX AWD 103cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 103cm front deck, Kawasaki Engine	£8,198.33	£7,050.00
R316TsX AWD 112cm	Husqvarna Tractor Mower with 112cm front deck, Kawasaki Engine	£8,290.00	£7,129.00
	SEMI-PRO ZERO TURN RIDE-ON MOWERS	·	
74687	Toro 107cm Timecutter ZS4200T 708cc twin cyl Toro engine Side discharge, lever steer	£4,332.50	£3,699.00
74691	Toro 107cm Timecutter MX4275T 708cc twin cyl Toro engine Side discharge, lever steer	£5,582.50	£4,799.00
74695	Toro 127cm Timecutter MX5075T 708cc twin cyl Toro engine Side discharge, lever steer	£5,749.17	£4,950.00
74875	Toro 122cm Titan X4850 708cc Toro twin cyl engine 3 blades	£6,582.50	£5,850.00
74890	Toro 122cm Titan XS4850 708cc Toro twin cyl engine 3 blades with MyRide	£7,082.50	£6,250.00
74877	Toro 137cm Titan X5450 708cc Toro twin cyl engine 3 blades	£7,249.17	£6,299.00
74898	Toro 137cm Titan XS5450 708cc Toro twin cyl engine 3 blades with MyRide	£7,915.83	£6,799.00

All prices subject to VAT

#### PROFESSIONAL PEDESTRIAN & ZERO TURN RIDE-ON MOWERS



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE	
	PROFESSIONAL PEDESTRIAN & ZERO TURN RIDE-ON MOWERS			
31914	<b>Toro</b> Mid-size Hydro power, pistol grip Kawasaki engine 15Hp 82cm	£10,075.00	£8,665.00	
31914	Toro Mid-size Hydro power, pistol grip Kawasaki engine 15hp 91cm	£10,225.00	£8,795.00	
31914	Toro Mid-size Hydro power, pistol grip Kawasaki engine 15hp 122cm	£10,600.00	£9,119.00	
44410TE	Toro Proline Hydro power Twin lever Kawasaki engine 14.5hp 91cm	£7,750.00	£6,665.00	
44424TE	Toro Proline Hydro power Twin lever Kawasaki engine 14.5hp 122cm	£8,750.00	£7,525.00	
74540TE	Toro Grandstand Rear discharge Kawasaki engine 603cc 91cm	£11,250.00	£9,675.00	
74542TE	Toro Grandstand Rear discharge Kawasaki engine 603cc 122cm	£12,250.00	£10,500.00	
18850TE	Toro Grandstand Revolution 8hrs run time 132cm	£35,000.00	£29,995.00	
74456TE	Toro Z Master 2000 MyRide Kawasaki engine 23.5hp Rear discharge 122cm	£11,500.00	£9,890.00	
77292TE	Toro Z Master 2000 MyRide Kawasaki engine 23.5hp side discharge 132cm	£12,000.00	£10,350.00	
74056TE	Toro Z Master 4000 MyRide Kawasaki engine 31hp side discharge 152cm	£14,750.00	£12,675.00	
72902TE	Toro Z Master 6000 Kawasaki engine 20.5hp side discharge 122cm	£14,995.00	£12,895.00	
72942TE	Toro Z Master 6000 Kawasaki engine 25.5hp rear discharge 152cm	£16,850.00	£14,495.00	
72279TE	Toro Z Master 7000 Kubota diesel engine 23hp side discharge 132cm	£21,850.00	£18,795.00	
72028	Toro Z Master 7000-D Yanmar diesel engine 25hp rear discharge 152cm	£28,995.00	£24,950.00	
72065	Toro Z Master 7000-D Yanmar diesel engine 37hp rear discharge 152cm	£34,995.00	£29,995.00	
74311TE	Toro Z Master 8000 Kohler petrol 624cc 335L hopper rear discharge 122cm	£18,995.00	£16,335.00	

### TWO WHEEL TRACTORS AND ATTACHMENTS



PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	TWO WHEEL TRACTORS AND ATTCHMENTS		
BCS710	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Honda GX270 engine 1 fwd 1 reverse gear	£2,265.00	£1,970.00
BCS740	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Honda GX390 engine 3 fwd 3 reverse gear	£3,445.00	£2,995.00
BCS740	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Honda GX390 E/S engine 3 fwd 3 reverse gear	£3,925.00	£3,395.00
BCS740	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Yarmar L100N Diesel E/S 9hp engine 3 fwd 3 reverse gear	£4,595.00	£3,969.00
BCS750	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Honda GX390 11hp engine 3 fwd 3 reverse gear	£3,995.00	£2,475.00
BCS750	BCS Two Wheel Tractor Kohler KD440 Diesel E/S 10.1hp engine 3 fwd 3 reverse gear	£5,445.00	£4,695.00
Rotovator 20"	BCS Rotovator fits 710 / 728	£695.00	£646.00
Rotovator 26"	BCS Rotovator fits 740 / 750	£765.00	£711.00
Rotovator 32"	BCS Rotovator fits 738 / 740 / 751	£815.00	£759.00
Scythe Cutter Bar 32"	BCS Scythe Cutter Bar fits 710 / 728 / 738 Short Oil Bath	£1,120.00	£1,040.00
Scythe Cutter Bar 45"	BCS Scythe Cutter Bar fits 710 / 728 / 738 / 740 Long Oil Bath	£1,300.00	£1,209.00
Rotary Mower 22"	BCS Rotary Mower fits 728 / 738	£985.00	£915.00
Rotary Mower 40"	BCS Rotary Mower fits 740 / 750	£2,595.00	£2,380.00
Flail Mower 25"	BCS Flail Mower fits 738 / 740 / 750	£1,825.00	£1,699.00
Flail Mower 33"	BCS Flail Mower fits 740 / 750	£2,075.00	£1,895.00
Power Brush 32"	BCS Power Brush fits all BCS	£1,395.00	£1,295.00
Power Brush 40"	BCS Power Brush fits all BCS except 710 and 728	£1,475.00	£1,350.00

### **ROTOVATORS AND CULTIVATORS**



		2	
PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	OUR PRICE
	ROTOVATORS AND CULTIVATORS		
Camon C8	Camon C8 20" Rotovator Honda GX270 8.4hp engine 1 fwd - 1 reverse gear	£2,960.00	£2,560.00
Camon C10	Camon C10 26" Rotovator Honda GX270 8.4hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£3,730.00	£3,245.00
Camon C10	Camon C10 26" Rotovator Honda GX340 10.7hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£3,850.00	£3,339.00
Camon C10	Camon C10 26" Rotovator Kohler diesel 6.1hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£4,630.00	£3,995.00
Camon C13	Camon C13 26" Rotovator Honda GX390 11.7hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£4,210.00	£3,650.00
Camon C13	Camon C13 26" Rotovator Yanmar diesel 9.0hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£4,860.00	£4,225.00
Camon C15	Camon C15 32" Rotovator Honda GX390 11.7hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£5,290.00	£4,559.00
Camon C15	Camon C15 32" Rotovator Kohler diesel 13hp engine 3 fwd - 3 reverse gear	£6,590.00	£5,669.00
T300RH Pro	Husqvarna Cultivator 24cm Front Tine Honda Engine	£515.83	£489.00
TF325	Husqvarna Cultivator 60cm Front Tine Briggs and Stratton engine	£649.17	£585.00
TR348	Husqvarna Cultivator 48cm Rear Tine Briggs and Stratton engine	£1,290.83	£1,129.00
MH445	Stihl Rotovator 45cm width 1 fwd gear Briggs and Stratton engine	£666.67	£649.00
MH445R	Stihl Rotovator 45cm width 1 fwd 1 reverse gear Briggs and Stratton engine	£687.50	£649.00
MH585	Stihl Rotovator 85cm width 1 fwd 1 reverse gear Kohler engine	£783.33	£749.00
TURF CUTTERS AND STUMP GRINDER			
TC07	Camon Turf Cutter Honda GX160 Engine, Puncture Proof Tyres	£1,895.00	£1,699.00
TC07AG	Camon Turf Cutter Honda GX160 Engine, Agricultural Tyres	£1,965.00	£1,749.00
SG30	Camon Stump Grinder Honda GX390	£3,295.00	£2,895.00



#### QUALITY USED GROUNDCARE MACHINERY DEALERS

A COMPANY

YOU CAN

TRUST



\*Unless otherwise stated

#### ALL TYPES OF GROUNDCARE MACHINERY BOUGHT AND SOLD

- Ride-on tractors
- Wood chippers
- Fairway and tees mowers
- Pedestrian cylinder mowers
- Blowers and vacuums
- Compact tractors
- Ground preparation machinery

### Call us on: 020 8641 7979

Machinery bought and sold

Golf, sports and landscape machinery

45 years' experience

sales@groundserv.co.uk www.groundserv.co.uk